200mn

200mm

## UK\0080577\PL-00063-0667 Nurofen for Children 3 Months to 9 Years Strawberry

Package Leaflet: Informat **NUROFEN\*** 

Nurofen for Children
3 months to 9 years Orange
Nurofen for Children
3 months to 9 years (Strawberry)
100 mg / 5 ml Oral Suspension

Contains Ibuprofen

This leaflet is valid for Nurofen for Children 3 months to 9 years Orange or for Nurofen for Children 3 months to 9 years Strawberry which will be referred to as 'this medicine' throughout

Read all of this leaflet carefully before you use this medicine, because it contains impact information this medicine, because it contains importan information for you. Keep this leaflet: you might need it again.

- information or advice.

  This medicine is designed to help bring down a high temperature (fever and post-immunistation fever), relieve the symptoms of cold and flu and relieve pain from headaches, sore throats, minor aches and sprains, teething and toathache.

  This medicine is suitable for most babies over 3 months of age, children and adults.

  Follow the dose instructions carefully, Section 3 shows the different amount that of a cancell and the section of shows the different amount that of cancell.

- Speak to your doctor if your child:
- uffers from any of the conditions listed in ection 2 of the leaflet
- is taking **aspirin** at a dose above 75 mg a day. See section 2
- is taking other medicines. See section 2
- is not getting better, or feeling vorse, or you feel at all concerned. See section 3
   develops a rash, breathing problems or diarnhoea and gets very litted. See section 5
   gets any side effects. See section 4. This includes any-possible side-effects not-liste in this leaflet
- Do not use this medicine and speak to your doctor if you are pregnant, think you may be doctor if you are pregnant, think you may pregnant or trying to get pregnant or are breast feeding. See section 2.

- The file leaflet seed of the file leaflet seed to have the file leaflet seed to know before giving this medicine to your child 3. How to use this medicine 4. Possible side effects 5. How to store this medicine

- 6. Contents of pack and other information

## What this medicine is and what it is used for

used for The active ingredient (which makes this medicine work) is ibuprofen which is a pon-steroidal-anti-inflammatory (NSAID) pointifiler. Supported in the properties of the effect of seeking and toothache poin, muscular minor aches and sprains, sore throats and symptoms of cold and the us well as the symptomatic relief of headaches. This medicine also brings down a high temperature (fever) including post-immunisation fever.

Signs of an allergic reaction to this medicine, including breathing problems, swelling of the face and neck region (angioedema), chest poin those been reported with ibuprofen. Immediately stop taking this medicine and contact your doctor or medical emergencies if you notice any of these signs.

of of these signs. medicine is suitable for the majority of ple but certain people should not use it people but certain people should not use it. to your pharmacist or doctor if you are at al

unsure.

Do not give this medicine to your child if:

they have ever had a reaction (e.g.
asthma, numy nose, rash, swelling of the
face, tongue, lips or throat) ofter taking
ibuprofen, asprin or other non steroidal
-anti-inflammatory/NSAID) medicines they weigh less than 5 kg or are under
3 months of age
they weigh kang any other anti-inflammatory
they are they are they are the significance of the cut of the control of t

- they are taking any other anti-inflammatory (NSAID) painkillers, or aspirin with a daily
- dose above 75 mg they have (or have had two or more episodes) of a stomach ulcer, perforation or
- they have severe kidney, heart or liver failure they have inherited problems coping with fructose/fruit sugar (hereditary fructose intolerance). This is because the body can make some fructose from the ingredient modified.

### Warnings and precautions

Talk to your doctor or pharmacist i your child has or has had high blood pressure, heart problems or a stroke because there is a small increased risk of heart

- problems with ibuprofen
  your child has a condition which may put
  them at risk of heart problems, such as
  diabetes or high cholesterol
- diabetes or high cholesterol your child has asthma or any allergic disease of the lungs your child has, or has had liver, kidney, heart
- your child has, or h or bowel problems
- your child is dehydrated as there is a risk of kidney problems
- your child has SLE (Systemic Lupus Erythematosus, a condition of the immune system) or any similar disease your child suffers from chronic inflammatory bowel disease such as Crohn's disease or
- Your child has an infection. This medicine rour chine has an interestor. This medicine may hide signs of an infections such as tweer and pain. It is therefore possible that this medicine may delay appropriate treatment of infection, which may lead to an increased risk of complications. This has been observed in pneumonia caused by bacteria and bacterial skin infections related to chickenpox. If you

- During chicken pox (varicella) it is advisable to avoid use of this medicine

### Skin reactions

Skin reactions

Sciencia Skin reactions including exfoliative
derimalitis, erythema multiforme,
Stevens-Johnson syndrome, toxic epidermal
necrolysis, drug reaction with eosinophilia
and systemic symptoms (DRESS), acus
generalised examinematous pustulosis (AGEP)
have been reported in association with
ibuprofent reatment. Stop using this medicine
and seek medical attention immediately, if you
notice any of the symptoms related to these
serious skin reactions described in section 4.

Dher medicines and this medicine

### Other medicines and this medicine

Tell your doctor or pharmacist if you or your child are taking, have recently taken or might take any other medicines, especially: o other medicines containing ibuprofen or other NSAIDs, including those you can be

- over the counter
  low dose aspirin (up to 75 mg a day)
- o anticoagulants (blood thinning medicines e.g. warfarin)
- o medicines for high blood pressure (e.g.captopril, atenolol, losartan)
- o methotrexate (for psoriasis, arthritis and types of cancer)
- o zidovudine (for HIV)
- o zardovacine (ror rinv)
  o corticosteroids (an anti-inflammatory drug)
  o cardiac glycosides (for heart problems)
  o ciclosporin or tacrolimus (to prevent organ
  rejection after transplant) o mifepristone (for termination of pregnancy)
- o quinolone antibiotics (for infections
- SSRI antidepressant drugs antiplatelet drugs e.g. dipyridamole

Seek the advice of your doctor or pharmacist if any of the above apply.

If you are not sure what types of medicines your child is taking, show the medicine to the doctor or pharmacist.

- doctor or pharmacist.

  Other warnings
  The following warnings are more likely to concern adults. In any case, consider them corefully before giving or taking this medicine.

   medicines such as this medicine may be associated with a small increased risk of hear attack (myocardial infarction) or stroke. Any risk is more likely with high doses and prolonged treatment. Do not exceed the recommended dose or duration of treatment.
- recommended dose or duration of treatment if you have heart problems, previous stroke or think that you might be at risk of these conditions (for example if you have high blood pressure, disabetes or high cholesterol or are a smokel you should discuss your treatment with your doctor or pharmacist in limited studies; ibuprofen appears in the breast milk in very low concentration and is untilisely to affect the breastfed infant adversely
- if you are elderly talk to your doctor before
- using this medicine. If you are laking this medicine for longer than the recommended time or at higher than recommended doses, you are at risk of serious harm. These include serious harm to the stomach/gut and kidneys, as well as very low levels of potassium in your blood. These can be fotal. (See section 4).
- Pregnancy, breast-feeding and fertility
- insurprise, to as received in the second of the second of
- you should only take this product on a
  doctor's advice during the first 6 months
- → ou should only take this product on a doctor's advice during the lists of months of pregnancy in a doctor's advice during the lists of months of pregnancy in a doctor's advice during the last 3 months of pregnancy as it is a doctor's advice during the last 3 months of pregnancy as it is problems at delivery. It can cause kidney and heart problems in your unbon babby. It may affect your and your babby's tendency to bleed; and cause labour to be later or longer than expected. You should not take this medicine during the lists of months of pregnancy unless absolutely necessary and advised by your doctor. If you need treatment during this period or while you are trying to get pregnant, the lowest dose for the shortest time, possible should be used. If taken for more than a few days from 20 weeks of pregnancy convard, this medicine can cause kidney problems in your unbom baby that may lead to low levels of ammitted fluid that surrounds the baby, I (logalyndramnics) or narrowing of a bload vessel (ductus arteriosus) in the heart of the baby. If you need teatment for longer than a few days, your doctor may recommend additional monitoring some of the ingredients can cause problems.
- ome of the ingredients can cause proble some or the ingreateris can cause problems.

  \* Malfillot: This product contains malliful. If you or your child have been told by a doctor that you or your child have a mild lost lead to fructose, contact your doctor before taking this medicine or giving it to your child.

  \*\*Malfillot may have a mild lostative effect.

  \*\*Calorific value 2.3 kcal/g malfitol.\*\*

  \*\*Provilege Aurol Lond for Strowberrus (Provolution).
- Propylene glycol (only for Strawberry flavour):
  This medicine contains 11.75 mg propylene glycol in each 5 ml
- Wheat starch (only for Orange flavou suspension] in his medicine contains only very low levels of gluten from wheet starch, regarded as 'gluten'tee' and is very unlikely to cause problems if you have coeliac disease. One 5 ml dosage unit contains no more than 0.225 micrograms of gluten. If yo hove wheat allergy different from coeliac diseasely you should not take this medicine. Sodium: This medicine contains less than 1 mmol sodium (23 mgl per dose, that is to say essentially 'sodium'tee'.

### 3. How to use this medicine

Always shake the bottle thoroughly before use.

is a 5 ml dosing syringe in the pack should be used to give the medicine

- Using the 5 ml easy dosing syringe
  Push the syringe firmly into the plug (hole) in Push the syringe firmly the neck of the bottle
- the neck of the bottle.

  To fill the syringe, turn the bottle upside down.

  Whilst holding the syringe in place, gently pull the plunger down drawing the medicine to the correct mark on the syringe. See section "How much medicine to use".
- to the correct mark on the syringe. See section "How much medicine to use".

   Turn the bottle the right way up, remove the syringe from the bottle plug by gently twisting the syringe.

   Place the end of the syringe into the child's mouth and gently press the plunger down to slowly and gently release the medicine.





syringe in warm water and allow to di Keep out of sight and reach of children. How much medicine to use DO NOT give to babies under 3 months or babies weighing less than 5 kg.

Fever caused by Immunisation

Dose Babies and children One 2.5 ml dose up to twice a day Weighing more than 5 kg

cessary the second dose should be giver ours after the first dose.

- Do not give more than 2 doses in a 24 hour period.
- ∠→ nour period.

  Do not give to a child under 3 months of age, unless advised to do so by your doctor.

Fever, Pain and Symptoms of Cold and Flu	
Age	Dose
3 - 6 months	One 2.5 ml dose 3 times
Weighing over	a day.
5 kg	Do not use for more than
	24 hours
Do not give to babies aged 3-6 months for mor	

Do not give to babies aged 3-6 months for more than 24 hours. If symptoms persist after 24 hours or worsen, consult your doctor.	
24 hours or worsen, consult your doctor.	
6 - 12 months	One 2.5 ml dose 3 or
	4 times in 24 hours
1 - 3 years	One 5 ml dose 3
	times in 24 hours
4 - 6 years	One 7.5 ml (5 ml + 2.5 ml)
	dose 3 times in 24 hours
7 - 9 years	One 10 ml (5 ml + 5 ml)
1	dose 3 times in 24 hours

- Doses should be given every 6 8 hours Leave at least 4 hours between doses.
  Do not take more than the recommended
- For Short-term use only.
- shortest duration necessary to relieve symptoms. child has an infection, consult a doctor without a symptoms (such as fever and pain) persist or wo (See section 2).
- Do not give to children aged 6 months or olde for more than 3 days. If symptoms persist after 3 days or worsen, consult your doctor.

Do not take more medicine than the label tells you to

For patients with sensitive stomachs the medicine can be taken with or after fo Talk to your doctor

- Is your doctor

  If your child's symptoms do not go away
  as soon as possible or worsen.

  If you are not sure of your child's illness
  or it is accompanied by a rash,
  breathing difficulties, diarrheea or
  excessive iredness, speak to your doctor
  straight away.

If you have given more of this medicine than you should:

you should: "If someone has taken more medicine than they ishould, or if children have taken this medicine by accident, always contact a doctor or neares hospital to get an opinion of the risk and advice on action to be taken."

e symptoms can include nausea, stomach in, vomiting (may be blood streaked), adache, ringing in the ears, confusion and aky eye movement.

ishaky eye movement.

At high doses, drowsiness, chest pain,
ipalpitations, loss of consciousness, convulsior
(Imainly in children), weakness and dizziness,
blood in urine, cold body feeling, and
(breathing problems have been reported.

If you forget to give the medicine
If you forget a dose, give the next dose when
needed, provided that the last dose was taken
tal least 4 hours ago. Do not give a double

dose.
If you have any further questions on the use of this medicine, ask your doctor or pharmacist.

### 4. Possible side effects

all medicines, this medicine can cause side cts, although not everybody gets them. most common side effect is irritation of the nach which can cause problems such as gestion and heartburn.

# iff your child experiences any of the following, stop giving this medicine and tell your doctor immediately: blood in the stools (faeces/motions)

- blood in the stools (faceas/motions)
   black tarry stools
   vomiting blood or dark particles that look like coffee grounds
   unexplained wheezing, asthma, shortness of breath, racing heart, fluid retention (swollen ankles or decreased levels of passing urine)
   skin reactions such as reddish nonelevated, targetilke or circular patches on the trunk, othen with central blisters, skin peeling, ulcers of mouth, throat, nose, genitals and eyes. These serious skin rashes can be preceded by fever and fluilkies symptoms (sociative dermatitis, erythema multiforme,

- \*stiff neck, headache, nousea, vomiting, fever and discrimentation
   \*face, langue or throat swelling (these can be signs of serious allergic reactions)
   \*A severe skin reaction known as DRESS [Drag reaction with easing-thile and systemic symptoms syndrome can occur. Symptoms of DRESS includes skin rads, fever, swelling of lymph nodes and an increase of easinophils (a type of white blood cells)
   \*A red, scaly widespread rats with bumps under the skin and blisters mainly localised on the skin folds, trunk, and upper extremities accompanied by fever at the initiation of treatment (acute generalised examinematous pustulosis) (frequency not known). See also section 2.

  We all medicines, this medicine can cause

section 2.

Like all medicines, this medicine can cause side-effects, although not everybody gets them.

Tell your doctor or pharmacist if you notice any of the following:

very low levels of potassium in your blood (See section 2). This is a very serious condition and v require immediate treatment. Signs and symptor include muscle weakness and light-headedness.

- our accor:
  unexplained stomach pain, indigestion,
  hearthsum, nausea or vomiting
  yellowing of the eyes, pale stools and dark
  urine (these can be signs of kidney or liver
  problems)
  severe sore throat with high fever
  unexplained bruising or bleeding, tiredness,
  getting more infections than normal, such as
  mouth ulcers, colds, sore throat, fever.
  [These can be signs of anaemia or other
  bload disorders.]
- Very rare: may affect up to 1 in 10,000 people kidney or liver problems may occur with

report state effects a times in your care to the control of the co

### 5. How to store this medicine

Keep this medicine out of the sight and reach of children. Do not use this medicine after the expiry date which is stated on the bottle label and carton. (The expiry date refers to the last day of that month.)

(The expiry various)
Store below 25°C.
De not throw away any medicines via
No service or household waste. Ask your
hormacist how to throw away medicines
you no longer use.

23. These measures-will help protect-the —
anvironment.

polysorbate 80, domiphen bromide. What this medicine looks like and contents of the pack.

This medicine is an off-white liquid available in 50 ml or 100 ml bottles for strawberry flavour, and 100 ml bottles for conge flavour.

Each pack contains a dosing syringe. Each pack contains a dosing syringe Product licence holder: Reckitt Benckiser Healthcare (UK) UK. Slough, SL1 4AQ Manufacture of medicine: Reckitt Benckiser Healthcare UK Ltd, Hull, HU8 7DS

Healthcare UK Ita, Hull, Hub 7 LD Product licence numbers: PL 00063/0668: Nurofen for Children 3 months to 9 years O'range PL 00063/0667: Nurofen for Children 3 months to 9 years Strawberry This leaflet was revised: March 2024 The leaflet gives you the most important

If you have any questions after you have read it, ask your doctor or pharmacist who will be able to help.

**BARCODE INFO** 

**Print Specification** 

**CUSTOMER INFO** Minimum Point Size = 7 81pt RB Artwork and

-22

210

-80

-8

\_8 -

170 \_8 -

\_<sub>5</sub>

-6

130

120

-12

\_8

-8

\_8

\_2

\_8

-S

-6 \_8

Artwork Type: BW St

@



Module 1.3.1

ARTWIN A CONTROL OF 1

the tollowing: Liver, kidney problems or difficulty urinating This medicine, especially when taken at higher tha recommended doses or for a prolonged period of filme, can cause damage to your kidneys and affect them removing acids properly from your blood into the urine (renal tubular acidosis). It can also cause

# If your child experiences any of the follow side effects, stop giving this medicine and your doctor: • unexplained stomach pain, indigestion,

Other side effects which may occur are Uncommon: may affect up to 1 in 100 people

• headache

- neadacine

  Rare: may affect up to 1 in 1,000 people
   diarrhoea, wind or constipation. Tell your
  doctor if these last for more than a few days
  or become troublesome
- kidney or liver procures in buprofen to stocke or heart problems may occur with ibuprofen. This is unlikely at the dose level given to children
   worsening of collist and Crohn's disease
   high bload pressure
   stomach ulcer, bleeding of the stomach, inflammation of the stomach lining
- inflammation of the stamach lining

  Not known: frequency cannot be estimated from the available data:

   in exceptional cases, serious infections of the skin and soft fissues have occurred during chicken pax Varicella)

   chest pain, which can be a sign of a potentially serious allergic reaction called Kounis syndrome

   skin becomes sensitive to light

  Reporting of sigh effects.

• skin becomes sensitive Reporting of side effects

# 6. Contents of pack and other information

What this medicine contains
The active ingredient is fluurprefen 100 mg
per 3 ml of medicine.
The other ingredients are:
The other ingredients are:
Maltinia liquid, water, glycerol, citric acid,
sadium citrate, sadium chloride, sadium
saccharin, orange fluxour (containing wheat
starch (contains glutent) or strawberry flavour
(containing propylene glycol), xanthan gum,
sales 80, domiphen bromide.